Open Agenda oafhw“’K

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 21 July 2010
10.00 am
Room GO02c - 160 Tooley Street, Ground Floor

Membership Reserves

Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE Councillor lan Wingfield
Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Althea Smith

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an
allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building access,
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council's web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact

Sean Usher on 020 7525 7222 or email: sean.usher@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd n
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 12 July 2010

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



outhoreK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 21 July 2010
10.00 am
Room GO02c - 160 Tooley Street, Ground Floor

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - WESTWAY, 149/151 JAMAICA ROAD, 1-42
LONDON SE16 4SH

6. LICENSING ACT 2003 - LONDIS, 93 LORDSHIP LANE, LONDON, SE22 43 -93
8HU

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC



Item No. Title Page No.

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of

exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

7. INTERESTED PARTIES - CONTACT INFORMATION - CONFIDENTIAL

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 12 July 2010



Agenda ltem 5

Item No. Classification: Date: MEETING NAME
5. Open 21 July 2010 Licensing Sub-committee
Report title: LICENSING ACT 2003 — Westway, 149/151 Jamaica

Road, London SE16 4SH

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Premises are within: Riverside

From:

Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Licensing Sub-committee considers an application made by Wagas Amin
Choudhary for the grant of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of the premises known as: Westway, 149/151 Jamaica Road, London SE16 4SH.

2. Notes:

a) This application forms a new application for a Premises Licence, under Section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to representations from
103 interested Parties and is therefore referred to the Sub-committee for
determination;

b) Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provides a summary of the application for the
Premises Licence under consideration by the Sub-committee (A copy of the full
application is provided as Appendix a);

c) Paragraphs 13 to 14 of this report deal with the representations received to the
Premises Licence application. (A copy of each of the relevant representations are
attached as Appendices b and c).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 received Royal Assent on 10 July 2003. The Act provides a new
licensing regime for

a) The sale of and supply of alcohol
b) The provision of regulated entertainment
c) The provision of late night refreshment

4. Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this Council.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the
Act with a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are

a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
b) The promotion of public safety

c) The prevention of nuisance; and

d) The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to



7.

The Act itself;

The Guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act;

Secondary regulations issued under the Act;

The Licensing Authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

Relevant representations

Poo oo

—h

The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required
under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the
relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must also be advertised at
the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other interested
parties within the local community may make representations on any part of the
application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The Application for a New Grant

8.

10.

11.

On 27 May 2010, an application was made by Wagas Amin Choudhary for a grant of
a premises licence in respect of the ground floor of the premises known as Westway,
149/151 Jamaica Road, London SE16 4SH, under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003. A copy of the application is attached to the report as appendix a.

The application is summarized as follows:
To permit the sale of alcohol on Monday to Sunday from 07.00 to 23.00

The shop currently operates 24 hrs. (the email submitted by Mr Choudhary and
attached as appendix d, outlines how he plans to operate the premises should the
licence be granted)

The application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Parts M and O set
out the proposed operating hours in full.

Part P of the application is the area normally used to provide any additional steps that
are proposed by the applicant to promote the four licensing objectives as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003. This part of the application has not been completed. However the
applicant has agreed to the crime and disorder measures proposed by the police and
they will become conditions on any premises licence granted.

Designated Premises Supervisor

12.

The proposed designated premises supervisor Licence is Wagas Amin Choudhary,
who holds a personal licence issued by Brent Council.

Representations From Interested Parties

13.

There are 103 representations lodged by interested parties. (The same letter has been
submitted by 94 parties. 23 of the letters, whilst providing their home address, the
signatures were illegible. Letters have been sent to the 23 interested parties asking
them to confirm their full names to us. At the time of going to print none of this
information had been provided). A further letter was also submitted by three separate
parties and a further six individual letters. The interested parties in their
representations note that they are concerned with the possibility of an increase in



crime and noise from people loitering in the area, increase of litter that it will increase
access to alcohol by children. Copies of the representations are attached as
appendix b to the report.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

14. The Metropolitan Police initially lodged a representation to the application. However
the applicant agreed to the control measures requested by the police and the
representation was withdrawn. The Council’'s Environmental Protection Team (EPT),
Trading Standards Team and the London Fire and Emergency Palling Authority have
all confirmed that they have no representations to the application. Copies of the
responses from the responsible authorities are attached as appendix c to the report.

The Applicant

15. The applicant, Mr Waqgas Choudhary has submitted an email with a request that it be
circulated to all the interested parties, which has been done. The email gives further
information on the proposals for the premises and also how he plans to operate. Mr
Choudhary has also provided information on his other premises on Jamaica Road,
Superway Express, 212 Jamaica Road, SE16. A copy of this email is attached to this
report as appendix d.

The Local Area

16. A map of the local vicinity is attached appendix e. For the purposes of scale only the
circle on the map has a 100-metre radius. There is one other licensed premises
nearby:

o City Wines, 141 Jamaica Road, SE16 (licensed for the sale of alcohol on Monday
to Saturday from 08.00 to 23.00 and on Sundays from 10.00 to 22.30)

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

Council assembly approved the Southwark’s statement of licensing policy on 4 November 2009.
Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to this
application are.

° Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the four
licensing objectives;

. Section 5 which sets out the council’s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence;

. Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human Rights
Act 1998;

. Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and deals
with licensing hours;

o Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities;

. Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance; and
Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

17. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and
should act as a guide to the Sub-committee when considering the applications.
However, the Sub-committee must always consider each application on its own merits



and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the
circumstances of the application.

Community Impact Statemen

18. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

Resource implications

19. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being the
statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value Band B.

Consultation

20. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was placed in the ‘Southwark News’ and a
similar notice exhibited outside of the premises.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Strategic director of communities, law & governance

21. The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a grant of a premises
licence.

22. The Sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested Parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case-by-case basis.

23. Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The Sub-committee has a duty under Section 17 Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent and crime
and disorder in the Borough.

24. Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the Sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the
decision to be appealed against.

25. The principles that Sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination
26. The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

27. Relevant representations are those which

o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives



e Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

e Have not been withdrawn (in this case, the initial objections from the Fire Service have
been withdrawn).

e Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

28. If relevant representations are received then the Sub-committee must have
regard to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to

e Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application

Conditions

29. The Sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

30. The four licensing objectives are

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

c. The prevention of nuisance; and

d. The protection of children from harm.

31. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

32. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to late night refreshment and take away aspect of the license must relate to
the night time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions
which could not be imposed on day time operators.

33. The Licensing Act requires mandatory conditions in respect of supply of alcohol, the
exhibition of films and in respect of door supervisors.

34. Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section 7,
and Annexes D, E, F and G.

Reasons

35. If the Sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing Procedures

36. Subject to the Licensing Hearing regulations, the Licensing Committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that

e The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is required for it to consider
the representations



e Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing

¢ The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights to

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o Inresponse to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

¢ The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant

o to the particular application before the committee, and
o the licensing objectives.

e The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from all or
part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs the
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in private.

¢ In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take into
account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with
the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

37. As this matter relates to the determination of an application for a grant under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003, regulation 26(1)(a) requires the Sub-committee to make
its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the Licensing Sub-committee

38. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the
planning authority.

39. Members should note that the Licensing Sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law, Guidance
and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

40. As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is
to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event,
the occurrence of which would be relevant. The Licensing Sub-committee must give
fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

41. The Licensing Sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to



be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

42. Members will be aware of the Council’'s Code of Conduct that requires them to declare
personal and prejudicial interests. The Code applies to Members when considering
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members are required to
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

Guidance

43. Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given
if this is the case.

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 The Chaplin Centre, Mrs Kirty Read at the
DCMS Guidance Thurlow Street, Chaplin Centre
Secondary Regulations SE17 2DG Telephone 0207 525 5748

Statement of Licensing Policy
Various papers from the premises

file.
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Copy of the application
Appendix B Copies of the representation from interested parties
Appendix C Copies of representations from responsible authorities
Appendix D Copy of the email from the applicant
Appendix E Copy of the local area map
Appendix F List of representations (On closed agenda) in ltem 7
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Gill Davies, Strategic Director of Environment & Housing
Report Author Rosanna Keogh, Principal Licensing Officer
Version Final
Dated 6 July 2010
Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Strategic director of communities, Yes Yes
law & governance
Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 9 July 2010




IGENSING ACT 2003
s M@_e:_qtﬁag 17

5

T8 pppenoix A

e b e e e e

Licensing Services Agen

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

)]

RECEIVED |
2 Vi MAY 2010 [Reference pumber: ;J ,
IS |

PLEABE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compieting this form please read the guidanse notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In ali cases sasure

5

that your answers are inside the béxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You iiay wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

EOWARAS MM oo AR~

Part 1 - Premises detalis

 Postal address of pramises or, if none, Grdnance Survey map reference or description

e R
A2 S\ TR e QON\B

Losdtoaod ]
|Post town ' Postcode S E [ln 4 gp\
Telephone number at premises(if any) ‘L J
- ' g % 1
2 > st e = i '%' 3] £ .
Non-domestic rateabls value of premises L__‘ - ~_ :m_,.__,ﬂ_.,m__-,m_wmm J

PartZ - Applicant details

Please siate whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)

b}

Please ick yes

an individual or individusis* please complete seation (Al

& person other than an individual®

1
T

i

fH.

1.

[

#5 a limited company please complete section (8)

as & partnership [ ] please complete section (B
AS an umincorporated association: or [] please complete section (8
other {for exampie a statutery corporstion) i1 please complete section (B)

i nsen name ang adiress of mlevan ficensing suthority and ifs felerance oumber (optional)

2 insern namels) of applicant

a4



c} a recognised club please complete section (i)

d) a charity please complete section (B3)
&) the proprietor of an educational sstablishment please complete section (B}

f} a nealth service body please complets section (B)

Qoo

g} aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

please complete section (8)

) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ 1 please complete section {B;
England and Wales

° Hyou are applying as a person described in (a) or {b} pisase confirm:
Please tick " yes

¢ | am catrying on or proposing to GRITY 0N & DUSINSSS {1
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e lam making the application pursuant to

- a statutory funchon; or

\ 1
H 1o
[V [ S

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Ay IMENVIGUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicahle)

By ;v/ Mrs [} Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

R :
{for example, Rev)

| "

- Burname First names

CAAOY DE\K{L\? | N%\CT\B A NMad

. Pleass tick Day Nlonth Year i :
L am 18 years old or over Date of birth 12 3 o (o \ f} ,% 4

Currerd postal address if different from premises address

e vy S W\ ANLE
Loy~ N\

Pasteods pwd 2 o H £, "

Post iown

Daytime contact telephone number O Mo 1S&E\TTM Ly

E-mait address i

{opionai; - -




.0

A Ly (e PN T Lot it e

10

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

E

Mr |} Mrs [ Miss [ o Ms [ Other title f— I ;

(for exampie, Rev) e ]

Sumame First names

Plngse lick + yes Day 1
Fanm 18 years old of over N {date of birth | ."'

~H..~.H.~...,A._“M‘-.-u.,_-.....vvhh-,—-w_.. e,

; Current posta address if different from preﬁiises addrass

!

|

?m.m.-_n__m._.»._.,.,w..,..._...._...ﬁ..,_.\___.w_,.;_.,,ﬂ.,.__..___ﬂ__w”_ e o e e ..,,..._.q.?i
lPasé iown | Posteode ]
N e e S e e i

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address ;

(optional) e e e T et ]

{8) OTHER APPLICANTS

Flease Brovids name ang fegisiered address of applicant in ful, Where appropriate please
HiVe any registeraed vumber. In the case of a partnerzhip or othay Joint venture {other than a
body corporate), please give #e name and address of each party concernad,

R R MMMM,‘M,.m_m,m._,,,_.%._m_}
{ Name

I

!

5

oo e

. Addresy

M..._.M..H..,._.-_,.,M__.N.ﬁ.h._.w.m.‘___.‘,___“___._,.._,.,ﬁ._%..__.,.“__*.__.,,___...H..__.‘.,..,_‘W.__u..._,w._m.n_...h-_..n.._._..... -

]

i

!

i‘w—_-—--u--.—-m.-———.-‘---m-u —---f-——--——A-.u—-‘-——m..--n
l Fy s

| Regisiergl number (whera applicable) |

| Telaphone Rumber (if any)
e, et . .,..._n.w_-_M.m._,ﬁ__w,_%_ﬂ__m_%_W,_‘M_m__,m_m,_‘_ﬂ_“-um___w,_,‘,__. ~_%.-.M.n____,_w,_,w_-%_m__...%_..N..-u.._,,u..._. —ef

| Ewmail address {optiong) g

e —_



, 11
Part3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? H% i¥ (

@
;

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want i to end?

Day _ Month = Year

e

it 5,000 or more people are expected (o attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected {o attend

Flease give g general description of the premises (piease read guidance note 1)

ConVEMENCE =rTol&

>

<




. : 12
" What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sactions 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedide 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of regulated enterﬁainment

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

i) films (if ticking ves, il in box 8)

G} indoor sponting evemé (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d}  boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, fill in box D}
&)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

) recorded music (i ticking yes, fifl in box F)

9)  performances of dance (if ticking yes,fill in box G)

hy  anything of a similar desaription to that falling within (e), () or (g)
{if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Pravision of antertainment facilities for:

D} making music (if ticking yes, filin hox )

B dancing (if ticking yes, fill In box J)

k; entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
{if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in hox L)

Supply of slcohot (if ticking ves, filf in box M)

it alf cases complete boxes N, O and P

Flease tick +  yes

Joooocooo

RN



A

13

Standard days and firnings
{(Miease read guidaence note 6}

4 FP!ay& - Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdeore or both
Standard days and timings | - Please tick [/] (ieass rad guidance note 2) -
ipnass read guidants nots 6) ’ .

— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start L] L] U
on Flease give further details here {plaase read guidance note 3)
T ue
Wadi State any seasonal variations for performing plays. (pieass pea gt oo 4)
Thur
)F*‘ i Non-standard timings. Where you intend/o tse fhe premises for the
perfarmance of plays at different timesArom those listed in the column on the
left, ploase fist (piease mad guldance notr’)
S at
Sunt
B | .
Filtms Wil tha exthibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both

~ please tick {ploase rand guidance noe 2)

/

/

Day] Stat | Eimen Indoars [} OQutdoors | ] Both [ ]
Maon Flaase give further d&i‘?ﬁ\h&r € {plsase read guidance nate 3)

- ‘/—
Tue

Wed /

Thur /

State any seasonal varistions for the exhibition of films (please reag guidance note 4)

Fri (

e

Sat

Sun

Non-standard Yimings, Where you intend to yse the premises for the exhibition

1 of films at different fimes from those histed in'thg egiuman on the faft, please list
"1 {piease mad guidance note 5) T




L 14
C

Indoor sporiing - fPlease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events ' ”

Standard days and timings |

{pinske read guidance note 6)

Day ] Start Finlish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{pleass read guidance note 5 :

Wad )

Thier Non-standard timings: Where you intend o use the promises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listeg/in the column on the lef,
please list (please mad guidance note 5}

Fri

Sat ‘\[

Sun '

N

Bojcing or wrestling | Will the béxing or wrastling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

TN A

ientertainments both - please fick [z {please read guidance nole 2)

Starvlard days and tirsings

{ptanse réud guidance note 5)

_ g o ors or

Day] Start | Eoei indoors [ ] Outdoors D Both []
,Mon Please give further details here {plense read guidunce nota 3)

Tue ' V4
/ ‘

Wed / State any seasonal varigtions for boxing or wrestling entertairment
/ {piease read guidance note ft}
Vs
Thydr
Wl
/
Fri 1 Non-standard timings, Where you Intend to use the premises for boxing or

-4 wrestling entertainment at diffsrent times from those fisted in the column on the
- ieft, please list ipisase read guidance note 5) ‘

Bat

Sun




E

15

Live music Will the performance of live music take place INGoOTs of OUIGOOTS G Dot
‘ Standard days and timings | - please tick {please mad guidance nota 2) o
{itase readd guidance note §) '
. O ors
Day | Ster | Fiien | | Indoors {:] utdoors {7 Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please rend guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of five music
{PMease read guidance nefe 4) )
Thur
ligs i Non-standard fimings. Where you intend Io use the pfemises for the
performance of live music at different times frompAhose listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sal
S (\l

F

Recorded music

ing of recorded musie take place indoors or outdoots or both

Standard days and iimii’?gs tick [Z} {please read guldance note 2)
(piease resd guidance note 8) ' e
e T e indoors { ] Outdoors [} Both {71
iMon / Please give further detalls hiere (loase read guidance note 3) '
Tue i/
7 .
Wed / _ Stafe any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
Ve {pirase read guidance note 4)
/]
Thur
.
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
-10n the left, please list (please read gukiance note 5)
Sat
Sun




G’

16

‘ ﬁ&rfonnam:es of Wil the performanca of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
dance ~ please ﬁck {please read gukiancs note 2) -
Standard days and timings ‘ ‘
please rasd guldanca note §) i '

e QOrs Quidoors Both
Dayl Stat | Fimsh ~ Ind D_ L L
[Mon Please give further detalis here (plaase read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seascnal variations for the performance of dance
{plesse read guidance note 4) .
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo usgthe premises for the
- performance of dance entertainment at diffefent times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please road gfidance nate 5)
Saf
Sun N

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, ()
or{g) .~

{Standard days and timings

Heasy rasd puldance s ool 8)
IS Finish

y.

Piease give # description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Wil this entertainment take plane indoors or outdoors or both

Mon / - plgase tick |v/] (pleass read guidance note 2)
/ : indoors [} Outdoors [} Both [}
Tue / Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) .
Wed /
/
VA

Thur State any seasonal varations for entertainment of & similar description o that
falling within (&), (f) or {g) (please read 9“"’?,’1%#?5& 4)

Fri

Sat Maon-standard timings-ﬁ?ﬁere you intend to uge the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that fali iy within (e), (I} or {g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the I8 %, please list

g - (please read guidance note 5) . :

un

@\



|

17

[Provigion of
f*aaii%ti% for
making music

Standard days and tmings
{plsase rend guidanca nole 6)

Please give a description of the facifities for making music you will be providing i

&

Will the facilities for making fnusic ba indoors or outdogrs or both
- please tick {plaase read guidance note 2

Dayl Stant | Finish indoors [} Outdoors []  Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guldance note 3)
Tue
] Wed State any seasonal variations for the pravi&sion of {ACiliies for making music

{pizase read guidance noie 4)

Thigr T

Fri ' Non-standardtimings', Where yod intend to use the premises for provision of

. Hagcitities for making music at @fferent iimes from those listed in the column on
the lefl, pleasea fist (please read guidancs note 4)

Sat N

Sun

J

/

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard davs and tmings
{piease raad guidance note 63

—

Ploas give & tiescripﬁ of the facliities for danging you witl be providing

Dayl Start 1 Finigh

Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors of both
- please tick {please read puidanca note 23

indoors [ ] OQutdoors {] Both |}

RMon
/

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /

Wed /

State any seasonal variations for praviding dancing facilities
{piease read guidance note 4)

T
s
i Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the prarmises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed i the
coturnn of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
=

Vs



ate night
Irefreshment

Standard days akd tnungs
i{pizase read guidancs note 6}

Siarg Finish

T e i i e o

18

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or Outdonrs or
Lol - pleass fick [;_{ ! {please reau gudance note 2)

.

Indoors [ 7]

. Dutdoors

&

Please give further details here {please read qudape® note 3)

Blate any seasonal vagidfions for the

‘ 4

Y provision of late night refreshment
sidease tmad guidance

74 ot late night refreshment at ditfe

)46!‘1-5{3

ndard timings. Whes uintend o use the pramises for ihe provi
rent times from those listed in the cofums o

the left, please fist piesse read gudancs aote §)

;
gl |

H o i o - g T e s 3
j‘ﬁ%u pidy of alenhol Wil the sale of aloohot be for COMSTItin

Standard o " - please tick box {Ji (please read guidance note 7)

PRNGars aays and lvings o

{piesse read gutiance nots 5} o

- e fcme 17 e TG [ £ o i

Dav! Sran sk Lin the premises i U the premises [t Both |

BB -y . i Iy . § . |
tAan Ao 123 oD Sste any seasonal variations for the supply of aicoho i
e b L Hplegine read guidancn note 4} '
He 1w Tan 23 00 ;

Htoloo

Non-standard timings, Whare you inlend 1o use the premises for the SuUmDly O
alcohol at different timas from those listed i the column on the left, please lst
(Pieass rmad quidance nate 8}

%,?Zﬂ OYCXD 23'03
s8I0 2R

S ST-aD 2303
L :

L

i

{




19

Stale the name and detajls of the individua! whom you wish to specify on the licence as premisegs supernvisor

' Name \(A N Qk% | NIV cg__\_.\ng\_\I\’Q.*(
“dc‘ri%s VaSs Teen b S Vb LR JdE

— N D=

Postoods N \r\l —> 2y 4 ~
Personal Licence number (if known) " (.0 Oy

Issuing hoansing authonity (f known) R%\r'—r

Please hrghuaht any adull entertainment of services, aclivities, othar entertainment or matters ancillary 1o
- the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

WO T

HGH?F; premises are ~ |state any seasonal varations (please read guidance nole 4)
opan to the public

Star‘dam days and timings
(please redd quidanue note 6)

Dayl Stad { Finish
fiar @0 G:b ZA:‘CS:)

ooz

Wed @&\3:3 274‘93

Non-standard ilrming:a Where you intend to use the pramises'to be open o the
: public at different fimes from those listed in the column on the lelt, please list
: ! OO Qf:) 24 {_ } 3 {please read guidance nole )

&

ESSZES

%8100 oo 24D

Sun C/{)‘ o 2[%(_)_’3

P



20

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

_..d) The prevention.of publicnuisance. ... ... oo

e) The protection of children from harm

Please tick yes




21

d payment of the fa

' C
5§ mave enclossd (he plan of the prenmses o o . |k
o e R . . -;- . St - - ) o
s bPhEve sen cenues of this aﬁpa‘c}‘;at aand o - vfaa to 06 ,w;p&ns:bn. RS iAw%‘ﬁ_,,ﬂ«
authorities and others where applicabis

» | have encinsad ihe consent form completsd by the indvidual | wish 1 o
ba pramisss suparviser, § c;.:s;}ﬁt;ab.iu: el

o 1undersiznd that | muest now aci\;e’fi - Y applicabon - . - L2
- v with the above rsgurementis imy -

Vi

! GREEENGE, LIABLE ON f*ﬁmqs;:fmu TG A FINE UP YO LE EVEL 5 ON THE STANDARED
‘}iﬁ& Tzcszrx 53 OF THE LIGENSING ACT 2003 FO MAKE A FALSE 51 ATEREN
1 ' d WITTH THIS ﬁ.fF‘L!Q,&!IGN

.

(RieEss paad gudanse Hote I}

.

or applicent'y solicitor or eiber duly authorised agent
g applicant please state in what capacity.

N anin

(FUERRn aed gundariie a1

L .,*-af—:a B £ T L o~

1Plzase mad guidenoe nete 13

I signing on behaif of the app !se&m planse stala m whai rapamzv

For joint applicatons signature of ’?nd apphcant, an applman '3 saiif,:ih:' or other authonsed sgent

Signaurs

Y

Contact name fwnprﬁ ot prewcusiy gzven) ar&d pastml address for cor resr;aﬂc;enca associatad |
“hvith this ap D[fm{;gr zese read guidancs rote 13} : :
! - At~ ‘C—"‘:}Q’VA

y o o 7 e ¥
e - oech é‘*ﬁ: ﬁ?f’;%ﬁ o 4 2 S, i w_”“fi?‘f“w iy

& e ’ 7 iy i

Ml B QR BADO B :flf; %

F\s ﬁ s, wr-a 2 i’v ) {"‘* P 3

D R B o o Y ooy, Ty w@’.,fﬁ.ﬁﬁﬁm ;

‘ 5 !

i ‘,al at % "E:"'v oLy g f""-.. 3

I Y W T <~ l,SL—\*\""‘”Q:‘)'S.B\R\ i

Dost own Irﬁbf‘?ﬂde aed ben !
o o o o . ' ‘;‘- ——— o .4..-.—.\-:;:—;--»' w;-‘——\—-.-«-_- .................. - _._3
PEREDRONS N LT L o ‘%ﬂﬂ EEL e Fﬁk ""Jf g':‘ hi‘; ’
i yvou would pf r’ LA D ﬁrrﬂap& GG with you by &-mai yaur g-mal address (uf‘hf?fﬁtﬁ':) 5
A \\LQJ\‘&S'\HG\ :’D@f\i\c_wﬁ& e AV {

(= S



22

Carnsant of inaividual te baing spesified 55 premises superviso!

\,& N T vl e cnd whes\

i {name of pmspectwe pmmﬁes superwsar]

d.\hnfiu.Exzbb\&sw\awA-mwk@ﬁ@wwwm
vonvea(\.. Nz Canflo

{émme address af pmspecnve premtses supervimr j

hereby canfirm that ) giva my consent to be specitied as the designated premises
supervisor o relation 1o the upphcatmn for

e A oG B A VA D\ ftype of application]

by \A%Q{S‘b - M \A C‘—MGSD\J\AQ\( fname of applicant]

relating $0 @ premises HORNCE L PR . [number of existing licence, if an v

for, NE§ Aan} {)“\ e
\43\\‘:3\ B\\f\ﬁ\a_fh\ _QM
T T 0 W ‘%‘“ s ASYN L

lnamﬁ and address f)f premises ta whlch the. applfcatwn ret‘al:es}

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
oy NGRS A 2 noNOMAE

concerning the supply of aicchoi at \A T g

Lo\ e R Rt
\,-c:)r\’b:pr\ éE: \ (:v Al

lname and address of prem:ses to wh;ch appfn:atmn reiatasl

... Jname of applicant]

{ also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for of currently hold a personal
ficence, detaits of which | set out below.

personal licence numbe ... Bl ‘é =\ Q
{insert personal licence number. ff any}

personat licence issuing authority ... %Q &'4

{;nsert name and address and tefephone pumber crf persp{zai !frence fssumg authonw, f
any!

stgned

\JNQ%&% M‘\\A 4’-’*‘“‘ oI N

.name [please prm*}

=) 6\\® e dated



23

BIE] ©m

| wm

Tof on]

WAD Y LW

“ ey opia
T | &

BEIVE Lo =
DIEATTHNS ¥ NOLLVENDTEANY

LA g

DHIATHJ TYHOIBIAD
L4000 HOLEEO

« 53

ueld 10014 posodoid




24

TOEIVED
1.0 JUN 2010

POCABIQCABRIDILDOIGS

Monday, 7" June 2010

Southwark Environmental Health and Trading Standards RE _
The Chaplin Centre 4 CE) VED
Thurlow Street { J )
London, SE17 2DG UN 201,
o - S

..'"""ou..-

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: Objection to Application to Grant Premises Licence for West Way at 149-151
Jamaica Koad, London, SE16 45H Licence Numbper: 832116

| currently operate a business that is next door to the applicants’ premises.

I wish to register an objection to the application to grant a Premises Licence at 149-151
Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4SH, which was made by Mr Wagas Amin Choudhary,
trading as West Way. I also would like to object to the 24 hour opening of the
premises. The objection falls into the categories (1) The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, (3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance and (4) The Protection of Children
from harm.

At present we have youths sometimes loitering around the parade and constantly
altempting to purchase alcohol from the Off-Licence. They throw litter on the floor,
urinate around the buildings, intimidate people passing by and at times make a lot of
noise, but when we close for business everyone loitering in the parade goes away.
These issues currently give negative image of the area.

There are already 24 hour operating outlets in the vicinity of the applicants’ premises,
which are on the other side of the road. This parade does not need another outlet
selling alcohol products and definitely not an outlet that operates 24 hours 7 days a
week.

Granting a Premises Licence for another outlet on the same parade will increase these
problems as following,

(1) The Prevention Crime and Disorder

- Will cause increase in crime (and noise) from people loitering in the parade
and surrounding area late at night

- Excessive alcohol in local residential area could cause disorder (and be
detrimental to public safety

- drunk and disorderly behavior - particularly from people returning from
night venues and continuing their night out e

- criminal activity, increase in attempted robberies "'

(3) The Prevention Public Nuisance
- increase of litter
- increase of youths loitering around the parade and intimidating people
passing by

(4) The Protection of Children from harm



25

- The arca has a problem with underage drinking and it is feared that another
alcohol outlet, let alone a late license will increase aceess to alcohol by
children

We have also asked the opinions of the residents in the vicinity of the premises
applying for a Premises Licence and the majority of the residents do not want another

alcohol outlet and a business that operates 24 hours.

Yours faithfully,



26 Page 1 of 1

Omojomolo, Alex

From:
Sent: 03 June 2010 15:53
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: RE: Application Licence Number 832116

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to you with regards to the application that has been made recently from,

West Way
149-151 Jamaica Road
SE16 4SH

This e-mail is produced On Behalf of

| am a resident in the area, and | would like to make a formal object against this application
simply because off the trouble this will bring to the area, one of which there will be too many
youths attempting to purchase alcohol and gangs accumulating within the parade late at
night causing unnecessary noise. | am an elderly women and have fears of being mugged
on the street, and if I need fo come out to purchase some groceries late at night | will be
under constant fear. | am raising concerns now, because of the resuits of this can be seen
at 'Pay-less Food and Wine' as well as 'Super Way Express' which is situated not far away
from West Way and is on Jamaica Road. That particular side of Jamaica Road has already
become a higher rate of robberies and a lot of people have been seriously injured due to
attacks being made by gangs accumulating. Also there is a Off Licence already within the
parade and the opening hours is just about bearable, if another shop is granted | cannot
imagine how badly this will affect this side of Jamaica Road, itis simply not necessary for
another shop to be granted alcohol licence. | have raised my concerns and with
consideration to public safety, | hope you can be considerate of my objections and ensure
you act accordingly.

Yours Sincerely

RESIDENT AT SPENLOW FLATS

04/06/2010



27

REGEIVED
4 4 JUN 2000

{1
R Skt
awa ey

gear sir /madam
1 would like to object strongly to the you granting licence 832116 the application for

alcohol licence there are already 4 shops in a 5 min walk selling alcohol there is no need for another
one . also afier seeing the increase in crime at the other shops ,for the safety of the elderly and my
family some of these are disabled (my wife is disabled and so is my mother also my son ) the staff in
this shop is very aggressive to anyone in the area who uses another shop rather then there shop again |
do not want this shop to sel] alcohol at any time we dont need the increase of crime on this parade of

shops , thank you




28

RECEIVED

4 6 JUN 2010

{)Wu’ A / ™ (j Cu e i

s 7 \ )& ne ]\ ) &\i\\ 'YT\ o \ | |
)” FH) _ VA r,v AN S "i\;)(\_? Al \w\&

‘ ) & /J ONRARY: \\ , &!) oA \" "T.Kff\@,» \) \\(3;}{?
VRes S\ (o iy \Qrm% N o -5~~X“<i~{>\’\“" CO N

Sa VAL Lt d) \*> \ . S'\I a i“'\"

(“PLM\\\ N0y avay. \\ e, \ \\O S \\Y C

M |
\\.C‘( f“\" @) (\\\ .’\ !!”\;C/ Ak A\ng\_{f ( kg ‘Sr(‘.‘:‘ )‘\A\"‘"

f‘\\>

\\ ;\cr \\ \\ m (s (\ ) L()/ }/)Cpf}f)\{f

Q-.-(f"ﬁs\\ NG (l PN L }\% FY S x“‘\u\r NoSe

L \ \/)\» ) & - f) i 3‘\"*' .0 [; a \\(' \\

\.i_'.) (-CJ; l ™SO e (’f‘) A E CCE )""f‘i”" X\Q . / o \
[ AN () ey K_ - ED S \'\ - }0" ORI 5 - o

W7 \r)( Yo S‘\




29

i
LB JUN 260

vb&“btﬂl!i.lbibﬁl
Licewer He= FL20/ 6
PEFfz fLG — (&1 TAMFCK Lord SE (6 435H
Optrearen Kox  AICOMOLE g rCers s CLE

7O WNHe fj.:x./u CevnCeorn -
DEGIR . SIR [ Nadoss

NTK 72 foap nix cbheove L give above
9 beve U Gt Rpsve oddress Ldens Apply  Afcobed.

Lretmee | 7Thirve ey Shers (6 Ewnw  walt
Sade, 'cy clestof, Thiye cAe pooal  fov auwdThan
“re, 79

Alve. Seco Lo 7 L & /-)Wo‘é Lovy ed Mﬂ?d‘jm
€ waeqr NEYERSe  Coiepe il Thaus foen A g Spepe-
D Acve Gou,. Kheve (a7 drsable ouns é/déﬂ’é]‘
FPeRTe  wh s Aves, #. “ant Shop reeple ave
M/L ?é"/v;“(ff/“’ 2T o teet LD=ul” 7L/ c_-z,f@p e
Sest z Cohef F Q-fv i e wfe  ofe od” poodf
Yesde  gf 7y,

?7\4»«:@ NS

Wy

(Tor /a ) ,
~ fee R P Aveg @‘/»- 5/\«»7'



30 Page 1 of 1

Omojomolo, Alex

From:
Sent: 10 June 2010 20:25
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Fwd: application number: 832116

—————————— Forwarded message --------=-
From: " -

Date: Jun 10, 2010 8:21 PM

Subject: application number: 832116
To: <licencing@southwark.gov.uk>

To whom it may concern,

] am writing to inform you about the licence for sale of alcohol made by 149 - 151
Jamaica road, west way food mart. [ wish to make a formal objection to this
application because of the crime it will bring to the area. Within the vicinity of
bermondsey, about 5 minutes away from the proposed applicant there is more than 5
stores selling alcohol and there is a lot of gangs causing problems and mugging people. 1
live with my nan up in spenlow house, she is elderly and disabled and 1 am concerned
she will go out late to buy some milk or bread and get mugged. I cannot live in constant
fear therefore I stongly object to this licence to be granted. I hope you understand my
reasons for objection and will act appropriatly to this objection.

Thank you

Yours sincerely,

Address:

11/06/2010



31

%2

RECEIVED
68 JUN 2010

SRMBDGOE DD 6 8 6 6 & & &

Monday, 7™ June 2010

Southwark Environmental Health and Trading Standards
The Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London, SE17 2DG

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: Obiection to Application to Grant Premises Ficence at 149-151 Jamaica
Road, London, SE16 4SH  Licence Number: 832116

We currently operate as an Off-Licence at the above premises, which is on the same
parade of shops of the applicant and less than 15 metres in distance.

I wish to register an objection to the application to grant a Premises Licence at 149-
151 Jamaica Road, London, SE16 45H, which was made by Mrs Wagas Amin
Choudhary, trading as West Way. I also would like to object to the 24 hour opening of
the premises. The objection falls into the categories (1) The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, (3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance and (4) The Protection of Children
from harm.

At present we have youths sometimes loitering around at night and constantly
attempting to purchase alcohol and when refused service, they can cause trouble.
They also throw litter on the floor, urinate around the buildings, intimidate people
passing by and at times make a lot of noise, but when we close for business everyone
loitering in the parade goes away. These issues currently give negative image of the
area.

We have also had very drunk people coming in and attempting to purchase alcohol
and asking us to open 24 hours, however we believe that opening 24 hours will attract
more drunk people to the area and cause public nuisance as we have seen them
urinating and vomiting around the building when it is dark at night.

There are already 24 hour operating outlets in the vicinity of the applicants’ premises,
which are on the other side of the road. This parade does not need another outlet
selling alcohol products and definitely not an outlet that operates 24 hours 7 days a

week.

Granting a Premises Licence for another outlet on the same parade will increase these
problems as following,

(1) The Prevention Crime and Disorder
- Will cause increase in crime (and noise) from people loitering in the
parade and surrounding area late at night



32

- Excessive alcohol in local residential area could cause disorder (and be
detrimental to public safety

- drunk and disorderly behavior — particularly from people returning from
night venues and continuing their night out

- criminal activity, increase in attempted robberies

(3) The Prevention Public Nuisance
- increase of litter
- increase of youths loitering around the parade and inttmidating people
passing by

(4) The Protection of Children from harm
- The area has a problem with underage drinking and it is feared that another
alcohol outlet, let alone a late license will increase access to alcohol by
children

We have also asked the opinions of the residents in the vicinity of the premises
applying for a Premises Licence and the majority of the residents do not want another
alcohol outlet.

Yours faithfully,




s APRENID Y 2,

London
RECE] *
VED Sunday, 6™ June 2010
Southwark Licensing Team T5 JUN 2614
Chaplin Centre
Thurlow Street reenne

.........

London, SE17 2DG

RE: Objection to Application to Grant Premises Licence for West Way at 149-151
Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4SH Licence Number: 832116

To Whom It May Concern:

| wish to register an objection to the application to grant a Premises Licence at 149-151
Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4SH, which was made by Mr Wagas Amin Choudhary,
trading as West Way. | also would like to object to the 24 hour opening of the premises.
The objection falls into the categories (1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, (3) The
Prevention of Public Nuisance and (4) The Protection of Children from harm.

At present there are youths sometimes loitering around at night and they sometimes
cause trouble. They also throw litter on the floor, urinate around the buildings, intimidate
people passing by and at times make a lot of noise, but when the shops closes everyone
loitering in the parade goes away. These issues currently give negative image of our
area. There are already 24 hour operating outlets in the vicinity of the applicants’
premises, which are on the other side of the road. This parade does not need another
outlet selling alcoho! products and definitely not an outlet that operates 24 hours 7 days a
week.

Granting a Premises Licence for another outlet on the same parade will have the following
impact,
(1) The Prevention Crime and Disorder
- Will cause increase in crime (and noise) from people loitering in the parade and
surrounding area late at night
- Excessive alcohol in local residential area could cause disorder (and be
detrimental to public safety '
- drunk and disorderly behavior — particularly from people returning from night
venues and continuing their night out
- criminal activity, increase in attempted robberies
(3) The Prevention Public Nuisance
- increase of litter
- increase of youths loitering around the parade and intimidating people passing
by
(4} The Protection of Children from harm
- The area has a problem with underage drinking and it is feared that another
alcohol outlet, let alone a late license will increase access to alcohol by children

Yours faithfully,




34

APRroDIN .

Your reference:

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Our reference:  MD/21/2035M0

Date: 16/06/2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020-7232 6155 Fax6282

Dear Sir/Madam

West Way 149/151 Jamaica Road SE16 4SH

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a Premises
Licence.

Police have the following representations to make.

Police have received a number of objection letters from what appear to
be local shop owners, with regard to their concerns over the possible
increase of crime and disorder if the above licence were to be granted.

T have consulted the Safer Neighbourhood team covering these
particular premises they are of the opinion that there should be no cause
for concern and have no reason to object to the granting of this premises
licence.

If the premises licence is granted Police would like the following control
measures in place.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be
maintained in good working order and be confinually
recording at all times the premises are in use under the
licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a



35

clear identifiable facial image of every person who enters
the premises.

. That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty

one (31) days and shall, upon request, be made immediately
available to Officers of the Police and the Council

_ That a Personal Licence holder is on the premises and on

duty at all times that intoxicating liquor is supplied.

Lan Clements
Licensing Officer Southwark Borough

% Phone:
@ Mobile:
B Fax:
L E-mail:
(=1 Mail:

0207 232 6155
07525 410 811
0207 232 6282
ien.clements@met.police.uk
Licenging Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3RL




36

Keogh, Rosanna

Page 1 of 3

From: lan.Clements@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 30 June 2010 07:51

To: Keogh, Rosanna

Subject: RE: 149-151 jamaica road

Hi Rosanna
Absolutely, please take this as notice of our withdrawal.

Kind Regards

Tan Clements

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough
& Phone: 0207 232 6155

® Mobile: 07525 410 811

B Fax: 0207 232 6282
& E-mail:  ian.clements@met.police.uk
(=) Mail; Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SEL17 3RL

(hot profectively marked)

From: Keogh, Rosanna [mailto:Rosanna.Keogh@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK]

Sent: 29 June 2010 11:33
To: Clements Ian - MD
Subject: FW: 149-151 jamaica road

Hilan

Are you now happy to withdraw your representation?

Rosanna Keogh

Principal Licensing Officer

Health Safety & Licensing Service
London Borough of Southwark
http://licensing. southwatrksites.com/
The Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, SE17 2DG

Tel 020 7525 5778; Fax 020 7525 5705; email: rosanna.keogh@souihwark.gov.uk

From: WAQAS CHOUDARY [maiIto:waqas73372@hotmail.com]

Sent: 28 June 2010 11:15
To: Keogh, Rosanna
Subject: FW; 149-151 jamaica road

HI,

30/06/2010



37 Page 2 of 3

1 am sending you the copy of the letter i have sent to the police.
kind regards
Wagas Choudhary
07850577585

From: wagas73372@hotmail.com

To: ian.clements@met.police.uk

Subject:

Date: Mon, 28 Jun 2010 10:12:12 +0000

TO Whom it May Concern:

I Waqas Amin Choudhary have applied for premises licence at 149-151 jamaica road,
London , SE16 45H,

I have all the control measures that you would like me to have in place,

i have a latest CCTV system installed in my premises and is in very good condition as it

was bought brand new only 4 months ago,

it keeps the recording of 4 out door cameras and 7 indoor cameras for more than 31 days
and can be made immediate footage available for police and the council.

I have 5 personal licence holders in my shop which also includes me, so i will make sure
and guarantee that there is always a personal licence holder is in the premises.

Kind Regards
Wagas Amin Choudahary

149-151 lamaiaca road
london
selb 4sh

07850577585
02072312546

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up_now.

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up now.
To help create a sustainable environment please think carefully before you print this @-mail. Do not print it unless it is really

necessary. R * b
Southwark Council does not accept liabifity for loss or damage resuiting from software viruses.

The views expressed in this e-mail may be personal to the sender and should not be taken as necessarily representing those of
Southwark Council.

The information in this e-mail and any attached files is confidentizl and may be covered by fegal and/or professional privilege or
be subject to privacy legisiation. It is intended solely far the individual or entity to which it is addressed. if you are not the
intended recipient, the retaining, distribution or other use of any fransmitied information is strictly prohibited.

E-mails are transmitted over a public network and Southwark Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy of a
message that may have sustained changes in transmission

ANKRAFE

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the presence of compuier viruses.

****************‘*****************************************************‘*

www.met.police.uk

1t is the policy of the MPS that;

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) musk not use

MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages

or attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic, transphobic, sexist, defamatory, offensive, iliegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

30/06/2010



38

gga/vly

Licensing Services Agency

Mulberry House
583 Fulham Road vy
London SW6 SUA RECEIVES
92 3 JUN 7010
Dear Sir/Madam
" LICENSING ACT 2003

Fire Safety Regulation: South East Area 3
169 Union Street London SE10LL

T 026 8555 1200 x36500

F 02085365924

Minicom 020 7960 3629
www.londen-fire. gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Aqthority runs the London Fire Brigade

Date 22 June 2010
Our Ref 91/4156

Premises: Westway, 149-151 Jamaica Road, London SE16 45H

With reference to the application dated 27 May 2010, as shown on plan, the Fire Authority, does not
propose to make any representation to the Licensing Authority, provided that the premises are
constructed and managed in accordance with the information supplied with your application. However,
if you propose to make changes to the use or the layout of the building, you should consult the Building
Centrol Section. A suitable fire risk assessment will also be required to comply with the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety Oder) 2005.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without
prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by this Authority under the
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum {Consolidation) Act 1928. All alterations
should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
- dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
- reference.

Youss faithfully,

/
for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationSE@london-fire. gov.uk

cC..

Reply to Kevin Keown
Direct T 020 8555 1200 x57287
Direct F 020 8536 5924

FS CCOR 05 (Rav ? DA/ 7000 Pace 1 ~f1



39

Keogh, Rosanna

From: Omojomolo, Alex

Sent: 06 July 2010 09:00

To: Keogh, Rosanna

Subject: FW: 149 - 151 Jamaica Road SE16 45H

From: Legassick, Bill

Sent: 02 June 2010 15:40

To: Omojomolo, Alex

Subject: 149 - 151 Jamaica Road SE16 4SH

Alex

| refer to the recent application by Mr Wagas Amin Choudhary in connection with the application for a premises licence
for the above - mentioned property. | writing to confirm the Environmental Protection Team has no objections to
granting of the licence.

Bill Legassick
Principal Environmnetal Health Officer
Environmental Ptotection Team



40

MEMO: Trading Standards

To Rosanna Keogh Date 02 June 2010

Copies

From Andy Jeffrey Telephone 020 7525 2958 Fax 02075255705
Email tradingstandards@southwark.gov.uk

Subject West Way, 149/151 Jamaica Road

Rosanna,

Trading Standards will not be making any representations in relation to the application for a
premise licence for the above named applicant.

Andy Jeffrey
Principal Enforcement Officer
Trading Standards

Trading Standards - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thuriow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies



Keogh, Rosanna

From: WAQAS CHOUDARY,
Sent: 30 June 2010 09:30
To: Keogh, Rosanna
Subject: FW: 148-151 jamaica rd

To whom it may concern,

I Wagas Amin Choudhary applied for premises licence to sell alcohol at 149-151 jamaica road,
london Sel6 45H. From 7am to 11 pm.

My licence application number is :832116

My name is Wagas choudhary and I have been in off-licence business for the past 3 years & I'm
personal licence holder for the past two and half years. I have been running a 24 hours off-
licence on jamaica road which was a total mess before I took over on 06/10/2008. This shop
was pain for everyone in the area and since I took it over I have changed this shop for the
better. Local council and the safer neighbour team can confirm my reputation and the shop
reputation.

The shop which was a hassle and a nuisance for everyone and had police calls daily, the shop
now is a peaceful shop where no underage alcohol sales or any crime disorder is being done,
inspections have been done in the shop by local council and they can confirm that everything is
as it should be.

All my staff are well trained to follow the rules and conditions of law and the lficence.

I have 7 personal licence holders in my shops so there is no chance of shop opened and serving
without personal licence holder on the premises,

Now that i have 7 personal licence holders and loyal team of staff and as my Superway express
is a success so i have purchased WestWay to expend my business.

I have always agreed to all the conditions of police and the council, I have agreed to police
condition for my new shop licence. I have the latest CCTV system in my shops which keeps the
recording for more than 31 days. My plan for Westway Food Mart is window service after 11pm
which means there will be less trouble from this particular shop. My aim is to keep the
customers and the local community happy and at peace and i have proved that with my other
business Superway Express.

Even thou shop will be open 24 hours, whilst the shop is open 24 hours the alcohol licence is just until
11pm and after 11pm customers can only purchased other goods than aicohol & for that i would be only
doing window service after 11pm .

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up now.

30/06/2010



uoheis
Aaspuouliag

0102/./9 8ed

[Iaunosy

: Aem)sao
T e



43

Agenda ltem 6

Item No. Classification: | Date: MEETING NAME
6. Open 21 July 2010 Licensing Sub-committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003 — Londis, 93-95 Lordship Lane,

London SE22 8HU

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Premises are within: East Dulwich

From:

Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing Sub-committee considers an application made by Seven Eleven Foods
Ltd to vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the
premises known as Londis, 93-95 Lordship Lane, London SE22 8HU.

2. Notes:

The application seeks to vary existing licensable activities held under current
legislation in respect of the premises known as Londis, 93-95 Lordship Lane, London,
SE22 8HU under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Existing permitted licensable
activities are not the subject of representations and are not under consideration at this
meeting. The variation application is subject to representations from a responsible
authority and interested parties and is therefore referred to the Sub-committee for
determination;

Paragraphs 12 to 15 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the Sub-committee (A copy of the full application is provided as
appendix A). and

Paragraphs 17 & 18 of this report deals with the representations and comments
received to the application. (copies of relevant representations and conciliations are
attached as appendices C and D).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 received royal assent on 10 July 2003. The Act provided a new
licensing regime for the following activities:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

4.  Within Southwark, this council wholly administers the licensing responsibility.

5.  The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions with a view to promoting
the four stated licensing objectives. These are

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to



44

The Act itself;

The Guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act;

Secondary regulations issued under the Act;

The licensing authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the application
Relevant representations

7. The Act provides licensing schemes for premises licences, club premises certificates,
personal licences and temporary event notices.

8. In order to apply for a new premises licence or to vary an existing premises licence the
applicant is required to provide all relevant information required to the licensing authority
and to provide copies to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application
must also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible
authorities and other interested parties within the local community may make
representations on any part of the application where relevant to the four licensing
objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The current premises licence

9. The current licence in respect of the premises known as Londis, 93-93 Lordship Lane,
London SE22 8HU was issued on 7 August 2008. It allows the following licensable

activities.

e Sale and Supply of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
Monday - Saturday from 08.00- 23.00; Sunday from 10.00- 22.30

e Late night refreshment: Monday - Sunday from 23.00- 05.00;

e Operating hours - The shop currently operates 24hrs albeit alcohol sales are
restricted;

10. A copy of the existing premises licence is attached as appendix B.

The variation application

11. On 3 June 2010, Seven Eleven Foods Ltd applied to this council to vary the existing
premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Londis, 93-95 Lordship
Lane, London SE22 8HU under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the variation application

12. The variation application is summarized as follows:

¢ To extend the hours permitted for the sale / supply of alcohol:
Monday and Sunday (24 hours);

13. A copy of the variation application is attached as appendix A to the report.

14. The variation application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Parts M and O
set out the proposed operating hours in full.



45

15. Part P of the variation application provides any additional steps that might be proposed
by the applicant to promote the four licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing Act
2003. In the event that the Sub-committee should approve the application any proposals
stated here must become licence conditions.

Designated premises supervisor

16. The designated premises supervisor under the existing premises licence is Karamogo
Cisse who holds a personal licence issued by Haringey Borough Council.

Representations from interested parties

17. There are representations submitted by one local resident and a local ward councillor.
The representations are primarily concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder
and public nuisance. The representations are attached as appendix C to the report.

Representations from responsible authorities

18. A representation was submitted by the metropolitan police. The representation was
concerned that the licensing objectives had not been sufficiently addressed in regards to
the proposed variation. The police suggested conditions that they recommended be
applied to licence should the variation be granted. The representation is attached as
appendix D to the report.

Conciliation

19. It was not possible to reach a conciliation between the applicant and the interested
parties.

Disability discrimination act

20. The Southwark Disablement Association has not made comments regarding this
application.

Operating History of the premises

21. A premises licence was duly granted on 14 November 2005 to a previous company in
respect of the premises then known as Budgens Express.

22. A transfer application and also a notification indicating a change of name to Londis was
made by the current operators and the licence was granted on 7 August 2008.

The local area

23. A map of the local area is attached as appendix E. The premises are identified by a
diamond at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale-only a circle with a 100 meter
radius is shown on the map. The operating terminal hour of the following premises
licensed for alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment are shown on
the map.

Off licences

e Bosman Off Licence, 79 Lordship Lane (Mon -Sun to 00.00)

¢ Vintage Prettys, 49 North Cross Road (Mon - Sun to 00.30)

o Somerfield, 56-62 Lordship Lane (Mon — Fri to 23.00; Sun to 22.30)
e Iceland, 84-90 Lordship Lane (Mon — Fri to 23.00; Sun to 22.30)



46

Nicholas, 67 Lordship Lane, (Mon — Sat to 23.00; Sun to 22.30)

Public House /Restaurant

Boho Bar, 52 Lordship Lane (Mon- Thurs to 00:30; Fri & Sat to 02:00

Sun to 00:30)

Mon P’tit Chou, 53 Lordship Lane ( Mon — Sun to 22.30)

Dulwich Tandoori, 54 Lordship Lane (Mon — Sat, - 23.30)

Le Chardon Restaurant, 65 Lordship Lane (Mon — Sat to 00.30; Sun to 00.00)
Indian Mischief, 71 Lordship Lane (Mon — Sun to 00.00)

Sun to 00.30)

Adventure +, 72 Lordship Lane (Sun — Wed to 00.30; Thurs — Sat to 02.30)
Tandoori Nights,73 Lordship Lane (Mon - Sat to 00:30; Sun to 00:00)

Lord Palmerston, 91 Lordship Lane, (Sun -Thurs to 00:00; Fri & Sat to 01:00)
Curry Cabin, 96 Lordship Lane (Mon - Sat to 00:30; Sun to 00:00)

Gourmet Burger Kitchen, 121 Lordship Lane (Mon — Thurs to 00.00; Fri & Sat to 00.30:
Sun to 23.30)

Liquorish, 123a Lordship Lane (Mon — Thurs to 00.30; Fri & Sat to 01.30; Sun to
00.00)

Southwark council Statement of Licensing Policy

24. Council assembly approved the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy on 4 November
2009. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to this
application are

Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the four
licensing objectives;

Section 5 which sets out the council’'s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence;

Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human Rights
Act 1998;

Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and deals
with licensing hours, as well as relating to cumulative effect and saturation policies;
Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities;

Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance

Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

25. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and should
act as a guide to the Sub-committee when considering the applications. However, the Sub-
committee must always consider each application on its own merits and allow exceptions to
the normal policy where these are justified by the circumstances of the application.

Community impact statement

26. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits with
all relevant matters taken into account.

Resource implications

27. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being the
statutory fee payable for a premises within non-domestic rateable value band B.



47

Consultation

28.

Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was placed in a local news and a similar notice
exhibited outside of the premises.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

The Strategic Director of Communities, Law & Governance

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a variation of a converted
premises licence.

The requirement is to give all parties a fair, unbiased hearing.

The Sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case-
by-case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The Sub-committee has a duty under Section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent and crime and
disorder in the borough.

Interested parties, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the Sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the
decision to be appealed against.

The principles that Sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

35.

36.

37.

38.

Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the licensing authority’s powers and duties
in considering the determination of an application for variation.

The general principle is that applications for variation must be granted unless relevant
representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the applicant has
complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which

o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
Have not been withdrawn

. Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the Sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives
to

. Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,



48

. Reject the whole or part of the application for variation

Conditions

39.

The Sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the variation, if it is necessary to do so. Conditions
must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four licensing
objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the control of
the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain, consistent and
enforceable.

40. The four licensing objectives are
. The prevention of crime and disorder;

o Public safety;
. The prevention of nuisance; and
. The protection of children from harm.

41. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

42. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions relating
to late night refreshment and take away aspect of the licence must relate to the night time
operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which could not be
imposed on day time operators.

43. The Licensing Act requires mandatory conditions in respect of supply of alcohol, the
exhibition of films, in respect of door supervisors, irresponsible drinks promotions, alcohol
dispensing, free tap water and minimum measures.

44. Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section 7,
and Annexes D, E, F and G.

Reasons

45. If the Sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse

the application for variation, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing Procedures

46.

Subiject to the Licensing Hearing regulations, the Licensing Committee may determine its
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that

. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is required
for it to consider the representations

. Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing

. The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights to
- Address the authority
- If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

- In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.



47.

49

. The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant
- to the particular application before the committee, and
- the licensing objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from
all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place
in private.

. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing
or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

As this matter relates to the determination of an application to vary under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003, regulation 26(1)(a) requires the Sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing Sub-committee

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible respectively
for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the planning
authority.

Members should note that the licensing Sub-committee is meeting on this occasion solely
to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-committee sits in quasi-judicial
capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the
application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’'s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, Guidance and
the council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing Sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to
say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant
facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event, the
occurrence of which would be relevant. The Licensing Sub-committee must give fair
consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to them.

The licensing Sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if they
are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The proprietors do
not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be relevant.
However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises being open, then
the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is that the licensing
authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at the
licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or engaged in normal activity
in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s Code of Conduct that requires them to declare
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members are required to
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.



50

Guidance

53. Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members
may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given if this is the
case.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 The Chaplin Centre, |Kirty Read
DCMS Guidance Thurlow Street, at the Chaplin Centre
Secondary Regulations SE17 2DG Telephone 0207 525 5748

Statement of Licensing Policy
Various papers from the premises file.

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Copy of the variation application
Appendix B Copy of the existing premises licence
Appendix C Copy of the representation from interested parties
Appendix D Copy of police representation
Appendix E Copy of local area map
Appendix H List of representations (On closed agenda) contained in
Item 7
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Gill Davies, Strategic Director of Environment & Housing
Report Author Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version Final
Dated 12 July 2010
Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Strategic Director of Communities, | Yes Yes
Law and Governance
Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 12 July 2010




51 P D A
;?“CE.{VW
Re,

03 Juw 2010 05
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 J(/ O
e 2
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST o 070
.‘..
ey

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Seven Eleven Foods Lid

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence hoider, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
828825

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Londis

93 Lordship Lane

London

SEZ22 8HU

Post town | London Post code SE22 8HU

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 2991344

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 0207 6227711

E-mail address (opfionai)

Current postal address if 192-194 Clapham High Street
different from premises London
address SW4 7UD

Post Town | London Postcode | SW4 7UD




52

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? R4

If not do you want the variation to take effect from I D?y |McTntT |Ye|a r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Piease see guidance note 1)
The proposed variation is to allow the store to retait alcohol for 24 hours a day 7 days per
week Also to allow the store to offer late night refreshement from 2300 hours until 0500 hours
Monday to Sunday inclusive.

The store also wishes to add a promotional gondola end to the space allocated for the sale of
alcohol. (see plans)

The store trades as a convenience store to be part of the Londis symbo! group, retailing a full
range of convenience product, including the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

If your proposed variation would mean that 6,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state |
the number expected to attend




53

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of reguiated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) L]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 1
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fili in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 1
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) qngth{ng of a si'miiar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box f) ]
i}  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) L]
k) e_ntfzrtginment qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or () |
(if ticking yes, fill in box K}
Provision of late night refreshiment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) {1
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P



54

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




95

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both —~ please tick (please read Indoors L]

timings (please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) Outdoors 0]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




56

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (piease
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




57

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or gutdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




58

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




99

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




G

60

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 0

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




H

61

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) (please read
guidance hote 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or {q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




62

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors u
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors [:]
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12




63

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors t

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Qutdoors 1l

guidance note 6) Both !
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the cofumn on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

64

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling withiniorj

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

65

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors L

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors (]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the growglon of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (ptease read

Sat guidance note 5}

Sun

15




66

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 4

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both Pl

Mon | 24 hours | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
Same hours to apply for every day of the year

Tue |24 hours

Wed | 24 hours

Thur | 24 hours | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Fri 24 hours

Sat | 24 hours

Sun | 24 hours

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

16




67

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0000 | 0000

24 hour
Tue {0000 | 0000
24 hour
Wed | 0000 | 0000
24 hour Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 10000 | 0000 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

24 hour
Fri 0000 | 0000
24 hour
Sat | 0000 | 0000
24 hour
Sun | 0000 | 0000
24 hour

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
None

17




68

Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence <
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




69

P Describe any additional steps You intend to take to Promote the four licensing objectives as @
resuit of the proposed variation:

a) General - all foyr licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please reaq guidance note 9)

store js looking to ncrease the hours of trade for alcoho! and af procedures will apply during o
the increased hours, All staff will be fully trained in their responsibilities with regard to the sale
alcohol, and will be retrained every six months.




70

Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable
e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in w?t}apacity.
P

Signature /M
i
=

Date 02/06/2010

Capacity Licensing Agent as Appointed by the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




71

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

GP Retail Services Ltd

Springfield House

Springfield Road

Grantham

Lincolnshire

NG31 7BG

Post town | Grantham Post code | NG31 7BG

Telephone number (if any) | 01476 514691

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
stewart.gibson@gpretail.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity fo go on longeron a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol! on the premises please tick on, if you

wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please

tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the appilication form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N o o

21




72

AT A cHILLER vAULT

ttttttt

Lusraadl

cpanasl
5005t
biz33i)

|||||

0524554

Y3233y

IIIII

GROUND FLOOR PLAN.

hennis.
Q3 LeRD&IP VANE

Lendyon
FIRE SAFETY KEY ki Se 27 8MuL.

FIRE SYMaoL TOCOMPLY WITH

9LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER .5 sazyseeg T mg_rm. \: ﬂoo

Th CAHBON DICXIDE EXTINGURGHEN BS. pazymin it 1

DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER BS 54045206 PT 1

FOAM EXTINGUISHER

FIRE EXIT ROTICE BS s3aeawa P Y

FIRE EXIT NOTICE (DIRECTIONAL} 85 LS PT Y

KEEP LOCKED SHUT NOTICS 55, 0N PT 1

EMERGERTY LIGHT BE SMEPT

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT 55 A%PT

SMOAE DETICTOR DL ImPT

HEAT DEVECTOR

SELF CLOSER AN INTUMESCENT STRIPS

PUSH BAR PANIC BOLTS B3 5725 PT 1 (1081)

VISION PANEL TO INTERNAL SOOR 16002 150y

NN TR o N R R B

T TR



73

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unit

Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

Premises licence number | 828825

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Londis

93 Lordship Lane
London

SE22 8HU

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),

174957533837 ‘
Post town Post code
L.ondon SE22 sHU
Telephone number

020 8299 1344

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Sale by retail of alcohot to be consumed off premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohal whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Monday 23.00 - 05:00
Tuesday 23.00 - 05:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 06:00
Thursday 23:00 - 05:00
Friday 23:00 - 05:00
Saturday 23:00 - 45:00
Sunday 2300 - 05:00

Page 1 of 17




74

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

08:00 - 23:00
08:00 - 23:00
(8:00 - 23:00
08:00 - 23:00
08:00 - 23:00
08:00 - 23:00
10:00 - 22:30

Page 2 of 17




75

Part 2

Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Seven Eleven Foods Limited

192-194 Clapham High Street,

Clapham Common

London

SW4 7UD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Indradevi Sriranjit
95 Glenfarg Road
Catford

London

SE6 1XW

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No. LEW0974

Authority L B Lewisham

oo (e 42——-

Licence Issue date 01/12/2008 e
ARl Hoalth and

Trading Standards Manager
Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street

London SE17 2DG

020 7525 5748
licensing@scuthwark.gov.uk

Page 3 of 17

~



76

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or h is Personat Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or
authorised by, a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Page 4 of 17



77

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

124 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the permitted
hours. In this condition the permitted hours means:

a.0n weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8.00.a.m. to 11.00.p.m.
b.On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10.00.a.m. to 10.30.p.m.
¢.On Christmas day, 12 noon to 3.00.p.m. and 7.00.p.m. to 10.30.p.m.
d.0n Good Friday, 8.00.a.m. to 10.30.p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

i)During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of
the alcohol from the premises, unl ess the alcohol is supplied or

taken in an open vessel

iiyThe ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
dispatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

iii)The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the

trade or club ;

iv)The sale or supply of aicohol to any canteen or mess, béing a
canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under

the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of
members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces .

125 Alcohot shall not be soid in an open container or be consumed in the
licensed premises.

127 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied uniess it is paid for before or
at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supptied:
a.With and for consumption at 2 meal supptied at the same time,
consumed with the meal and paid for together w ith the meat;

b.For consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest
and paid for together with his accommodation;

c.To a canteen or mess.
233 The license or a clear copy shall be exhibited at all times to the

satisfaction of the Council in the premises, in such a position that

it can be easily seen by all persons using the premises. The license

shall be adequately protecled against theft, vand alism or defacement.
234-a. The licensee shall take ali reasonable precautions for the safety of
the public and employees and, except with the consent of the Council,
shall retain control over all portions of the premises. '

b.No poster, adverlisement, piictograpii, skeich, Synopsis or programimeg

shall be dispiayed by or on behalf of the licensee al the icensed premisas or

Page 5 of 17



78

at any other public place except in accordance with the Town and

Country Planning (Control of Advertisement) Regulations 1989 or any

other amending or replacing t he same.

¢.The premises may not be used under the terms of the license unless

and until any necessary permission andfor consents have been obtained
pursuant to the Town and Country Planning Act 1971, the London

Building Acts 1930-39 and the Building Act 1984 or any legislation

replacing the same.

d.The premises shall not be used for public entertainment, exhibition

or display of any kind unless the Council's consent has first been

obtained and any necessary license granted.

.235.a. The licensee or some responsible person nominated by him in writing

for the purpose shall be in charge of, and upon, the licensed premises during

the whole time that they are open to the public. Such written nomination shall

be continuously available for inspection by any officer authorised in writing by the
Council. The person in charge shall not been gaged on any duties which will prevent
him or her from exercising general supervision and he or she shali be assisted as
necessary by suitable adult persons to ensure adeqguate supervision. The person
in charge should be conversant with these rules, a copy of which should be heid
on the premises.

b.The licensee shall maintain a daily register (or similar documents

approved by the Council) in which he or she shall record the name and

address of any person who is present at, and responsible for managing,

the licensed premises and if required by the Council the names and addresses
of all persons employed at or working in the ticensed night cafe. The register is
to be completed by 11.15pm each day (12.15am or take-away only premises)
the licensed night cafe is open for business and is to be available for inspection
by the police and by authorised officers of the Council.

c.All members of staif shall be easity identified as such. If

required by the Council in writing the licensee shall ensure that

during the hours the licensed night cafe is open for business every

employee or person working for in the licensed premises wears a badge

of a type appr oved by the Council indicating his or her name and that he

or she is an employee or person working in the premises.

d.A notice showing the name of the person in charge of the premises at

the time they are open under the ficence shall be conspicuously exh

ibited in a position where it can be easily seen by customers.

Page 6 of 17



79

236-a. The licensee shall maintain good order in the premises.

b.The ticensee shall ensure that no part of the premises are used by
prostitutes, for soliciting or any other immoral purposes.

c.The licensee shall ensure that the public are not admitted to any
part or parts of the premises other than those which have been
approved by the Council.

d.The licensee or any other person concerned in the conduct or
management of the premises shalt not seek to obtain custom by
means of personal solicitation outside or in the viginity of the premises.
e.No poster, photograph, sketch, painting or any other form of
advertisement or display shall be displayed by or on behalf of the
licensee on, outside or within the premises in a position where it is
visible to the pub lic if the Council regards it as unsuitable for
exhibition to the public. If the licensee is notified in writing that

the Council objects under this rule to a poster, photograph,skeich,
painting, advertisement or display the item shail be removed or comp
letety obscured from sight.

f The premises shall be conducted wholly or mainly for the purpose of
providing refreshment (that is to say food andfor drink) to the public.
g.No articles or goods shall, unless the consent of the Council has
first been obtained be sold, displayed, hired, exchanged, loaned,

.demonstrated, or offered for sale, hire, loan or exchange on the premises
except for items of food and drink which are provided for refreshment of
members of the public.

237 Al items of food and drink offered for sale in the premises shall be clearly
listed in a priced tariff. This tariff shall also clearly show the cost of any additional
services provided at the premises together with VAT thereon if applicable.

A copy of the tariff shall be supplied on request to an authorised officer of the Council.
238 There shall be prominently and legibly displayed a comprehensive
tariff of charges which shall be illuminated and placed in such a
position that it can easily and conveniently be read by persons hefore entering the
premises. Where drinks, beverages or like refreshments are offered for sale or
consumption on the premises the tariff of charges shall indicate clearly that each
drink or beverage offered for sate or consumption is non-alceholic.

239 a.The licensee shall ensure that no noise shall emanate from the
licensed premises or vibration be transmiiled through the struciure of

the licensed premises which gives rise to a nuisance to the occupiers of

Page 7 of 17



80

premises in the vicinity of the licensed premises.

b.Without prejudice to the generality of this condition the licensee

shall ensure that no form of loudspeaker or sound amplification

equipment is cited on or near the exterior of the licensed premises or

in or near any foyer, doorway, window or ope ning to those premises.

240 Officers of the Council, who are furnished with authorities which they

will produce on request, shall be admitted immediatety at all

reasonable times to all parts of the premises.

241 Overcrowding shall not be allowed on any part of the premises

242 No change of use of any portion: of the premises from that approved by

the Council shall be made until the Council's consent has been obtained thereto.
243 The approved arrangements shall be maintained at all times in good

order, repair and condition.

244 z.Alterations or additions, whether permanent or temporary, to the

approved arrangements including the means of lighting, sanitation or

ventilation, or to the structure or layout of the premises, shall not be made

except with the prior consent of the Council. Provided that this rule shall not
require notice to be given to the Council of any work which is necessary for

the efficient maintenance of the approved arrangements and which are carried

out in accordance with these rules.

b.Notice in writing sha Il be given to the Council of any'alterations

or addition proposed to be made, and such notice shail be accompanied by full
details and, if necessary by drawings (in dupticate). The work shail not be started
until the consent of the Council has been obtained.

¢.Notice in writing shall be given to the Council of intention to carry out work
necessitating the use of internal or external scaffolding, cradles or

plant. If the Council shall so require, the premises shall be closed

to the public until the w ork has been completed and the scaffolding,

cradles and plant have been removed.

245 In event of any premises being closed for the purpose of effecting alterations,
additions, repairs or decorating they shall not be reopened to the public unless
and until the consent of the Council shall have been obtained. At least fourteen days
notice in writing to the Council shall be given by the licensee of his or her intention
to reopen the premises, and in order that necessary inspections and tests may be
made at the premises by the Council's officers, a clear interval of at least 48 hours
(not including Sundavs and bank holidays) shall elapse between the compielion

of the building and its equipment in accordance with the requirements of the council

Page 8 of 17



81

and the date of the proposed reopening of the premises.

246 a.lf required by the Council all ceilings and ornamental plasterwork in those
parts of the premise to which the public are admitted shall be inspected at least
once in every five years by a quaiified or other competent person, with relevant
experience and a certificate concerning the condition of such ceilings and
plasterwork shall, after each inspection, be forwarded to the Council.
b.Notwithstanding the provisions of the previous paragraph the Council
reserves the right in any instance to require the provision of a

certificate as to the condition of the aforesaid ceilings and

plasterwork at such lesser interval than five years as the Council

shail deem necessary.

247 a.The means of escape provided for all persons on the premises shall

be maintained uncbhstructed, immediatety available and clearly identifiable in
accordance with the approved arrangements. Where tables and seats

are provided, clear gangways to exits shall be maintained, in accordance

with the approved arrangements to the satisfaction of the Councii, bars, wire
guards or the like shali not be fitted to windows, nor shall the windows be
otherwise obstructed in a manner likely to render them unavailable for

the purposes of exit in case of emergency.

b.Any mirrors, pictures, notices or advertisements which may be

permitted by the Council shall be attached to or hung upon the walls in positions
in which they will not be likely to cause obstruction to e gress, and shall be fixed
flat against the wall or kept clear of the head-line, i.e. 2 metres above the floor.
¢.Advertisement boards or easels shall not be placed in positions in

which they are likely to obstruct means of egress or to be overturned,

No tice in writing of any proposal to rail off a portion of the premises for

the accommodation of such boards or easels shall be given to the Counchi

and the Council's prior consent obtained in the manner prescribed by rule 14.
d.All fire-resisting and smok e stop doors shall be maintained

self-closing and shall not be secured open, other than by means of an
electromagnetic or similar device where fitted in accordance with B.S.

5588 Part 2 1985 10.6.2. (f). These devices shall not however be fitted

in the fo llowing situations

(i)Doors loading onto a single staircase.

(il)Doors protecting a "dead end” condition.

(inDoors of a protected lobby serving a fire fighting Iift or fire

248 All exit doors shall be availahle for egress during the whole time

Page 9 of 17



82

that the public are on the premises.

249 a Exit doors and gates shall not be secured closed while the public
are on the premises by means of any fastenings other than panic bars.
b.Locking bars, hasps, staples, screw eyes other fastenings not
approved by the Ceuncil shall not be fitted on exi t doors.

250 Any removable fastenings permitted by the Council for securing exit
doors when the public are not on the premises shall be removed before
the public are admitted to the premises. If a keyboard is required by

| the Council it shall be provided in an approve d position, and before

the admission of the public the removable fastenings shall be hung on
such board, each in allofted position, and shall remain on the board during
the whole of the time the public are on the premises.

251 All gangways and exitways and the treads of steps and stairways shalt
be maintained with non-slippery and even surfaces.

252 The front edge of the tread of steps and stairways shall be made
conspicuous, if so required by the Council,

253 All floor covering shall be so secured and maintained that they will
not be likely to ruck, or to be in any way a source of danger. Any mats
shall be fitted into matwells so as to be flush with the surface of the floor
254 a Any curtains which may be permitted by the Council to be hung over
doorways, or in or across corridors or gangways, shall be of

inherently non-flammable or durable flameproof material, shall not
conceal notices and shall be hung so that they can be read ity drawn
aside and so as not to touch the floor. Any other hangings, curtains

or decorations which may be permitted by the Council shali be of
nen-combustible, inherently non-flammabile or durably flameproof
material, or where specified by the Council o f material rendered
non-flammable to the Council's satisfaction.

b.Temporary decorations shali not be used except with the consent of
the Council,

¢.Decorations, curtains and hangings shall be flameproofed to the
satisfaction of the Council. Applicatio n for consent shall be made

{o the Council in writing together with details including documentary
evidence as to the fire proof qualities of the materials o the

relevant British Standard and accompanied by full details including

adequate samples of the m alerial proposed

Page 10 of 17



83

to be used and, in the case of temporary decorations, & statement as
to the period for which it is desired to retain decorations
255 a.Fire extinguishers and equipment as approved by the Council shall be
efficiently maintained in satisfactory working order and kept
available for instance use. They shall be in the charge of a suitable
person specially nominated for the purpose.
b Port able fire extinguishers shall be examined at least once a year
and periodically tested in accordance with the current British Standard by
a competent person and the date of such test shall be clearly marked
on the appropriate extinguishers or on stout t abs securely attached
to them. Extinguishers which incorporate an antifreeze agent shall be
examined and recharged in compliance with manufaciurer's
instructions.
c.Where provided hydraulic hose reels shall be tested once a year to
check that they are i n working order and produce a satisfactory jet

" of water, and the test shall be recorded in a log book.
d Al testing of fire extinguishers and equipment shall he at the
expense of the licensee.
256 a Where an automatic/manual fire alarm system has been installed and
approved by the Council it shall be efficiently maintained in
satisfactory working order. The system shail be maintained and
serviced in accordance with B.S. 5839 and tested regularly in
accordance with rules imposed by the Council. All checks, tests and
defects shall be recorded in a log book.
b.All testing of autematic/manual fire alarm systems shall be at the
expense of the licensee.
257 The Fire Brigade shail be called to any outbreak of fire, however
slight. Suitable notices shall be displayed indicating how the
brigade can be summoned.
258 Flues from kitchens and serveries and over grills and all ventilating
shafts shall be maintained in & clean condition.
259 If notices prohibiting smoking are exhibited, the prohibition shalt be
strictly enforced.
260 The licensee shall ensure that adequate sanitary accommaodation is
available in the premises for the free use of both staff and members

of the public and in particular shall

Page 11 of 17



84

a.Maintain each sanitary convenience in clean and efficient order

b.Ensure th at any room which contains a sanitary convenience is

suitably and sufficiently lighted and ventilated and is kept clean;

c.Ensure that in the sanitary accommodation provided there are

installed and maintained suitable and sufficient wash-hand basins an d

that each basin is provided with an adequate supply of hot and cold

water or of hot water at a suitably controlled temperature

d.Ensure that the premises are on constructed with the adequate

provision of efficient drains, suitable wall, floor and ceili ng

finishes, etc. so that satisfactory sanitation can be maintained.

261 All parts of the premises and any yard of such premises shall be kept

in a clean and wholesome condition to the satisfaction of the Council.

262 A sufficient number of suitable receptacles with properly fitting

covers shall be provided to the satisfaction of the Council for the

purpose of receiving rubbish, dust and refuse from the premises; and all
accumulations or collections of such rubbish, dust and refuse, untess
immediately removed from the premises or destroyed, shall be placed in
such receptacles and kept there until so removed or destroyed,

provided that hot ashes, cinders or any other substances which, when

in contact with flammable material, are likely to cause smoke or fire shall
not be placed in the same receptacles as flammable rubbish or refuse.
Such rubbish, dust and refuse shall be removed regularly from the premises.
The receptacies shall be maintained in a clean and wh olesome condition to
the satisfaction of the Council and shall be kept in positions approved by the Council.
263 a.The owner, occupier or any other person concerned in the conduct or
management of the licensed night cafe shall, in the absence of

adequate daylight, ensure that adequate lighting is maintained to the
satisfaction of the Council in all parts of the p remises to which the public and
staff have access and is in operation continuously during the whole

time the premiseé are open to the public.

b.The general lighting shall be maintained alight and the lighting to

EXIT or WAY QUT notices shall not in a ny circumstances be
extinguished or dimmed while the public are on the premises, provided

that so long as there is sufficient daylight in any part of the

premises, artificial light need not be used in any part.

264 No lighting effect which inveolves rea! flame shall be provided without

the prior approvat of the Council.

Page 12 of 17



85

265 The electrical installation for the premises shail be maintained in a-
safe working condition, as prescribed in the current edition of the Reguiations
for electrical installations issued by the Institute of Electrical Engineers.
266 Unless the Council decide otherwise an inspection certificate, as
prescribed in the current edition of the Regulations for electrical
installations issued by the Institute of Electrical Engineers, for the
electrical instaliations associated with the night cafe shall be

submitted to the Council at least once every five years or such other

time specified on the certificate. The certificate shall be signed by

a qualified engineer.

267 All generally accessibte lampholders shai be fitted with lamps.

268 All paris of the premises regularly occupied by the public or
employees shall be heated to the satisfaction of the Council.

269 Portable heating appliances shali not be used at the premises except
with the prior consent of the Council.

270 Appliances utilising cylinders or containers of gas under pressure
(apart from CO cylinders) shall not be used on the premises except

with the prior consent of the Councit and in accordance with such conditions
as the Council may consider necessary.

271 Paraffin or other mineral oil shall not be used in any lamp, stove or
other appliances except for cooking appliances.

272 Any open fireplace and all space heating apparatus of which the
surface temperature is liable to exceed 66 degrees Celsius and such
other apparatus as the Council may determine, shall be suitably

guarded. The guards shall be so constructed and arranged a s to

enable the apparatus to be cleaned and adjusted

273 The instaliation shall comply with the Gas Safety Regulations 1972 as
amended by the Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations 1984,

274 Any necessary flexible piping shall be of the reinforced type to

resist crushing and withstanding the maximum internal pressure to

which it may be subjected. Connections to flexible piping shall be of the screwed
pattern or otherwise secured to prevent accidental disconnections.

275 Any gas-meter or electricity-meter enclosure provided shall be

used exclusively for the accommodation of the meter and its connections
and the area around the equipment, whether enclosed or not shall be kept
clear and unobstructed.

276 The owner, occupier or any other person concerned in the conduct or

Page 13 of 17



86

management of the licensed night cafe shall ensure that the premises

are adequately ventilated to all areas to which the staff and public have
access. Any mechanical ventilation system shall be maintained in correct
working order and shall comply with British Standard 5720:1979. The system
shall be capable of full operation during the whole of the time the public are
on the premises,

281 a. Two independent systems of lighting shall be provided to the
satisfaction of the Council. The degree of illumination from each

system shall be sufficient for Hlumination of the exit notices (if

these are not of the self-luminous type) and to enabie th e public to

see their way out of the premises at any time. In all portions of the
premises to which the public have access, good normal lighting shall be
provided in the whole time that the public are on the premises.

b.Where permitted by the Council a non-maintained system of escape
lighting may be used (i.e. a system in which the lights are energised only when
normal lighting fails).

282 In relation to any storage battery which may be accepted by the
Council in connection with emergency lighting

a.lt shafl be fully charged before the first admission of the public

an any day

b.The approved 'load' connected to the battery shall not be at tered
unless the consent of the Council is previously obtained

c.A diagram of the connections of the battery and the accepted

circuits connected thereto shall be exhibited in the battery controf room
d.The hattery shall be under the regular maintenance of firm of battery
manufacturers or, with the approval of the Coungil, other persons
deemed competent, who shall arrange for a thorough examination at
least once in every six months, when the battery shall be discharged

by taking its fult load for half its rated discharge period or for one

hour (whichever is the iess). In addition, any automatic switching

devices shall be frequently tested.

e.At least once in every six months a properly certified report as to

the condition of the battery, incl&ding det ails of the examination

and where appropriate, the battery tests, shall be submitted to the Council
NOTE : The battery voltage (measured at the baltery terminals with the
battery connected to its load) at the end of the discharge test shouid

be stated in the report. Where self-contained batlery powered

Page 14 of 17



87

emergency lighting units are installed, the certificate shall state that
each unit has been energised from its battery for the requisite period.

f In the event of the failure of the normal system of lig hting {i)

where the emergency lighting has a 1 hour capacity the public shall be
required to leave the building within a maximum period of 30 minutes
and (i) where the escape lighting has & 3 hour capacity the public

shall be required to jeave the buildi ng within a maximum period of 1
hour and shall not be re-admitted until the lighting from the system

has been fully restored and the battery fully recharged.

283 Where reguired by the Council a diagram and/or schedule indicating
clearly the arrangements of the circuits and sub circuits, the

position of the distribution beards and the sizes of the cables shall

he provided and kept in an accessible position on the p remises.

284 In cases in which the premises form part of larger premises, the
electrical services for such part shall not be used for any purpose in
connection with the remaining parts of the premises, except with the
consent of the Council and in accordance with any conditions of such consent.
311 That notices shall be displayed and announcements made requesting that
customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner

340 That the stores phone number is available to tocat residents and
displayed in prominent position in the shop so that the Manager may be

contacted if required

Page 15 of 17



88

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 16 of 17



89

~ Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. | 828825
Plan No. 042/LAJOS
Plan Date July 2005

Page 17 of 17



90 MDA ¢

From: Barber, James

Sent: 03 June 2010 13:54

To: Regen, Licensing

Ce:

Subject: Londis 83 Lordship Lane

Please accept this emaill as an objection te the licence variation
832135 proposed for Londis at 93 Lordship Lane.

This shep is at the southern end of an alcchol crime warm spot as
reported to full council March meeting.

Allowing alcohol to go on sale 24/7 and changing the shop layout to
further promote the sale of alcohol will clearly make the current
problems worse in East Dulwich.

Regards james barber
Liberal Democrat councillor for East Dulwich
Chair cof Dulwich Community Council

"Southwark Council does not accept liability for loss or damage
resulting from software viruses.

The views expressed in this e-mail may be personal to the sender and
should not be taken as necessarily representing those of Southwark
Council.

The information in this e-mail and any attached files is confidential
and may be covered by legal and/or professicnal privilege or be
subject to privacy legislaticn. It i1s intended solely for the
individual or entity te which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, the retaining, distribution or other use of any
transmitted information is strictly prohibited,.

E-mails are transmitted over a public network and Southwark Council
cannct accept any responsibility for the accuracy of a message that
may have sustained changes in transmission".



91

————— Original Message-----

From:
Sent: 06 June 2010 15:36

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: licence variation request 832135 (Londis} - notice of objection

Dear Sir or Madam

I have recently been made aware by my concilior | }IIIRNEEE. that the Londis
shop located at 93 Lordship Lane, East Dulwich, Southwark has applied to sell
alcohol 24/7 and to change the shop layout to promote the sale of alcohol more.
The licence variation reference number is

832135,

I wish to object to this licence variation on the following grounds:

e Ilive in Lacon Road, located nearby the Londis shop, and am very
concerned about the implications of alcohol being available 24/7 in terms
of nuisance to me and my family, and my neighbours. Already we are
frequently (and increasingly) disturbed at night by noise in the road made
by people who have clearly had too much to drink and use the road to
walk between Northcross Road and Goose Green (the Londis shop is at the
bottom of Northcross Road)

« I am also concerned about the already obvious over-consumption of
alcohol that takes place along Lorship Lane - the pavements along the
Lane are covered in signs of vomit (not pleasant for anyone living in the
area to see and certainly not pleasant I'm sure for Southwark street

cleaning teams to have to try and clear up)
o I also understand from h that the level of alcohol induced

crime along Lordhsip Lane is higher than expected.

Clearly, anything that contributes to any of the above is not welcome. [ trust you
will take my objection into full account when deciding on whether to grant Londis
the variation, and in due course that you will decide not to support the variation
request.

Kind reiards




92

Your reference:

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Qur reference:  MD/21/2031/2010

Date: 10th June 2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
l.ondon SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 -6210 Fax6282

Dear Sir/Madam
Londis 93 Lordship Lane SE22 8HU

I write in respect of the above premises for which [ wish to make the following representations/objections to the
granting and variation of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

Police representations/objections are primarily concerned with:
»  Substantial [ncrease in hours for sale of alcohol and hours the premises are open fo the public.

The reasons for my representations are that the premises have applied to operate for extended hours each day and the
hours applied for may have a detrimental effect upon local residents by increasing the potential for any associated public
disorder to be extended throughout the night.

Police require the following control measures and these will go some way in order to prevent and manage the potential
for Public Disorder and Public Nuisance and are in line with many of the conditions imposed on similar late night
venues.

Provided the applicant agrees to the following control measures, Police would have no further comment to make on the
application:

e Anapproved CCTV be installed both inside and out with a 31 day tape bank, which must be maintained in
full working order and a member of staff must be readily available to download images at the request of
Police or London Borough of Southwark Licensing Officers.

s A proof of age scheme. :

e Recognised Training scheme for all staff supplying Intoxicating Liquor.

e A Personal Licence holder being on premises at all times that Intoxicating Liquor is supplied.

f respectfully submit this representation in order that it is given consideration by your Licensing Committee and would
be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt.

Paul Compton PC294MD
Licensing Officer {Southwark North)
& Phone: 0207 232 6210
@ Mobile: 07990901483
A Fax: 0207 232 6282
Working for a safer Sonthwark



s|jiwp

VL./| Seds

0102/./9 8ed

[Iaunosy

g aue] diyspio| SIpuoj
/...ta_..__vc_:c






Distribution List
Open

Licensing Sub-Committee

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010-11
Date of Meeting: Wednesday 21 July 2010

Time: 10.00am (Tooley Street)

Note: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Sean Usher, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020-7525-

7222.

Councillors (1 Copy Each)

Applicants and Interested Parties

Councillor Lorraine Lauder (Chair)

Councillor David Hubber

Councillor Althea Smith

Councillor lan Wingfield (Reserve)

Officers

Felix Rechtman, Legal Services, Tooledy Street

Sean Usher, Tooley Street (Hub 4 ) 2™ Floor (2 copies)
Kate Heap, Legal Services, Tooley Street

Officers — (Notified by Email)

Dorcas Mills, Licensing Team, Chaplin Centre
Rosanna Keogh, Licensing Team, Chaplin Centre

Ward Councillors (Notified by Email)
Riverside and East Dulwich

Press Officer (By Email)

Item 5 — Westway, 149/151 Jamaica Road, London SE16
4SH

Applicant and interested parties details on file.

12 recipients

Item 6 - Londis, 93-95 Lordship Lane , London SE22
8HU

Applicant and interested parties details on file..

1 recipient

Total Copies to be printed: 30

PLEASE BRING YOUR PAPERS TO THE MEETING.

Total copies to be circulated: 20

All spares to be delivered to Sean Usher, C/O Hub 4, 2m
Floor, Tooley Street

Day of Despatch: 12 July 2010




	Agenda
	5 LICENSING ACT 2003 -  Westway, 149/151 Jamaica Road, London SE16 4SH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - LONDIS, 93 LORDSHIP LANE, LONDON, SE22 8HU
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E - Map

	

